
AGENDA WITH COMMENTARY 
 

GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

802 EAST VILAS 
GUTHRIE, OKLAHOMA 

 
MONDAY 

DECEMBER 08, 2014 
7:00 P.M. 

 
 
AGENDA: 
 
1. Call to Order 
   
2. Roll Call 
 
3. Establish a Quorum 
 
4. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
5. Presentation of Certified and Support Employee of the Month 
 
6. Comments to the Board by: 
 A. Citizens registered to speak to the Board 
 B. Board Members 
 
7. Superintendent’s Reports 
   
8. Consent Agenda:………………………………………………………………........Pages 4-35 
 All of the following items, those items of a routine nature normally approved at Board 
 meetings, will be approved by one vote unless any Board member desires to have a 
 separate vote on any or all of these items.  The Consent Agenda consists of the discussion, 
 consideration and action on the following items: 
 
 A.   Minutes of regular meeting held on November 10, 2014 and special meeting held 

on November 17, 2014 
 
 B. Treasurer’s Report 
 
 C. Activity Fund Fundraisers as per attached list 
 
 D. Activity Fund Transfers as per attached list 
 
 E. Fuel bid as recommended by bid committee 
 
 F. Encumbrances for General Fund #’s 729-775, Building Fund #’s 100-108 and 

 Child Nutrition Fund #’s 32-34 and listed change orders and Activity Fund 
Reports 

1



 
 G. Contracts/Agreements under $10,000 
  1.     Agreement with Barlow Education Management Services, LLC for 2015-2016 
 
   Commentary: 
   This is a renewal agreement with Barlow Education Management Services, LLC 
   for them to continue as our chief negotiator in contract negotiations with the  
   Guthrie Teachers’ Association.  There is no change in the service fee for this  
   agreement.  Dennis Schulz will answer any questions. 
 
   RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
   The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
9. Business Agenda: 
 A. Recommendation, consideration and action upon appointment of Bill Hodges, 
  Dennis Schulz and Doug Ogle as designated representatives of the Board of  
  Education to conduct employee negotiations for the 2015-2016 school year 
 
  Commentary: 
  Mr. Hodges and Mr. Schulz have been on the negotiations team as district 

representatives for a number of years.  Mr. Ogle will be replacing Mr. Chad Wilson.  
Dennis Schulz will answer any questions.  

     
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 B. Recommendation, consideration and action upon new District Policy D-34B 

Evaluation and Student Academic Growth……………………………….Pages 36-42 
 
  Commentary: 
  This proposed new policy, which deals with the quantitative portion of the Teacher 

Evaluation Process (TLE) and was written and prepared by our legal counsel, was 
presented as a first reading at the November 10, 2014 Board meeting.  Dr. Simpson  

  will answer any questions. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
10. Proposed executive session for the purpose of discussing employment of personnel, 
 FMLA requests, resignation/separation from employment and transfer of position 
 requests all as set out on the Personnel Reports, discussion of employment of temporary  
 contract teachers as listed on Schedule A for the second semester of the 2014-2015 school  
 year, discussion of appointment of Interim Guthrie High School Head Baseball Coach, 
 discussion of extra-duty assignments for 2014-2015 and discussion of purchase or  
 appraisal of real property, disclosure of which information would violate the 
 confidentiality requirements of state and/or federal law all pursuant to 25 OKLA. STAT. 
 Section 307 (B) 1, 3 and 7 
  A.   Vote to go into executive session 
  B.   Acknowledge Board’s return to open session 
  C.   Statement of minutes of executive session 

2



11. Vote on action as set out on the Personnel Reports………………………………….Page 43 
 
12. Action upon recommendation to employ as temporary teachers for the second semester 
 of the 2014-2015 school year the individuals listed on Schedule A to this agenda 
                                         Pages 44-46 
 
13. Recommendation, consideration and action to appoint an Interim Guthrie High School  
 Head Baseball Coach 
 
14. Action upon recommendation of extra-duty assignments as listed for 2014-2015…Page 47 
 
15. Recommendation, consideration and action to accept any resignations offered since the  
 posting of the agenda 
 
16. Discussion and possible action on new business not known about or could not have been 

reasonably foreseen at the time of the agenda posting 
 
17. Adjourn 
 
 
      Dr. Mike Simpson 
      Superintendent 
 
 
kg 
 
 
Posted by:   
 
Date:                Time:  
 
Place:    
 

3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



P.O. Number Date To Whom Issued Description Amount

12/02/2014 11:39:27 AM Page 1

Year Fund

Purchase Order Register
GEN FUND-FOR OP 2014-2015

GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS

729 11/04/2014 PORTA PHONE  CO, INC. SIMULTANEOUS TALK SYSTEMS/FB2015 11 5,641.50

730 11/04/2014 TAMARA KAYE KURIGER MILEAGE REIMB/KURIGER/HS2015 11 58.24

731 11/04/2014 DIANA MEEK MILEAGE REIMB/MEEK/HS2015 11 25.60

732 11/05/2014 CONDE' SYSTEMS, INC. SUPPLIES/BLEVINS/FACS/JH2015 11 200.00

733 11/05/2014 SANDRA JO SAVORY MILEAGE REIMB. FOR 2014-152015 11 150.00

734 11/05/2014 MARY R HESS EMBROIDERY SUPPLIES/FAVER2015 11 350.00

735 11/05/2014 CHILD STUDY CENTER REGISTRATION/SPECIAL ED/GUES2015 11 100.00

736 11/05/2014 KARA B WALTERS MILEAGE REIMB/SP ED WKSHOP/GUE2015 11 50.00

737 11/05/2014 MARDEL, INC. $150.OO/C. DURHAM/GUES2015 11 150.00

738 11/11/2014 BUREAU OF EDUCATION & RESEARC REGISTRATION/PRO DEV/CENTRAL2015 11 458.00

739 11/11/2014 CHILD STUDY CENTER REGISTRATION/PRO DEV/CENTRAL2015 11 200.00

740 11/12/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/J.ALLEN/HS2015 11 150.00

741 11/14/2014 PITSCO, INC SUPPLIES/TECH ENG/SIEBER/JH2015 11 3,964.95

742 11/14/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/CLARENCE HEDGE/GUES2015 11 150.00

743 11/14/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150/CYNTHIA HEDGE/GUES2015 11 150.00

744 11/14/2014 DELL MARKETING L.P. COMPUTERS/CARL PERKINS/AG/HS2015 11 6,113.16

745 11/14/2014 ROSETTA STONE,LTD WEB-BASED SOFTWARE LICENSE2015 11 1,590.00

746 11/14/2014 OFFICE DEPOT, INC. $150.00/J.BENSON/HS2015 11 150.00

747 11/14/2014 SOUTHERN PLAINS FUND RAISER PARTS AND REPAIRS/TRANSPORTATI2015 11 0.00

748 11/14/2014 NORTHWEST EVALUATION ASSOCIAT NWEA MAPS TESTING/WALTERS/AD2015 11 40,480.00

749 11/14/2014 SHELTON PHOTOGRAPHY & DESIGN PHOTO FOR WEB PAGE2015 11 99.00

750 11/14/2014 PROSPERITY BANK/HYATT REGENCY TRANSPORTATION REIMB./UVA2015 11 360.00

751 11/14/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/J. DELANEY/FOGARTY2015 11 100.00

752 11/14/2014 READ NATURALLY $150.00/C. CRAWFORD/FOGARTY2015 11 150.00

753 11/14/2014 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC BARCODES/LIBRARY/MANN/FOGARTY2015 11 80.00

754 11/18/2014 DJC HOLDINGS, LLC SOFTWARE SUB/SPECIAL ED/JH2015 11 150.00

755 11/18/2014 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC BOOKS/LIBRARY/DAVIS/GUES2015 11 2,839.04

756 11/18/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.OO/G. FRIESE/GUES2015 11 75.00

757 11/18/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/SPECIAL ED2015 11 200.00

758 11/18/2014 MARDEL, INC. $150.00/G FRIES/GUES2015 11 75.00

759 11/18/2014 THE RAILROAD YARD, INC. TUBING SUPPLY/VO-AG/HS2015 11 1,275.00

760 11/21/2014 OKLAHOMA HOME CENTERS, INC. PAINT/ATHLETICS2015 11 200.00

761 11/21/2014 S & S WORLDWIDE INC CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/SPECIAL ED2015 11 94.60

762 11/21/2014 LDINFO PUBLISHING FBA PROFILER/SPECIAL ED2015 11 89.00

763 11/21/2014 THE RAILROAD YARD, INC. SUPPLIES/VO-AG/HS2015 11 2,500.00

764 11/21/2014 TRUMAN ARNOLD COMPANY FUEL PURCHASE/TRANSPORTATION2015 11 17,964.80

765 11/21/2014 MIDWEST BUS SALES BUS PARTS SUPPLIES/TRANSPORTAT2015 11 6,000.00

766 11/21/2014 DEMCO, INC LIBRARY SUPPLIES/CREED/JH2015 11 320.00

767 11/24/2014 CONTRACT PAPER GROUP, INC. DISTRICT COPY PAPER2015 11 14,964.00

768 11/24/2014 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC LIBRARY MATERIAL/MANN/FOGARTY2015 11 406.00

769 11/24/2014 PALEN MUSIC CENTER, INC. REPLACEMENT OF EQUIPMENT2015 11 2,243.88

770 11/25/2014 DRAPHIX, LLC $150.00/T.SIESS/FOGARTY2015 11 148.98

771 11/25/2014 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS $150.00/J. DELANEY/FOGARTY2015 11 47.92

772 11/25/2014 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC LIBRARY BOOKS/MICK/CENTRAL2015 11 299.00

773 12/02/2014 MCGRAW- HILL COMPANIES TEXTBOOKS/HISTORY/JH2015 11 3,845.88

774 12/02/2014 AMAZON.COM TEXTBOOKS/READING/JH2015 11 542.34

775 12/02/2014 THOMPSON SCHOOL BOOK TEXTBOOKS/WRITING/READING/JH/F2015 11 4,529.94

24



P.O. Number Date To Whom Issued Description Amount

12/02/2014 11:39:37 AM Page 2

Year Fund

Purchase Order Register
GEN FUND-FOR OP 2014-2015

GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS

119,730.83Report Total : 

25



P.O. Number Date To Whom Issued Description Amount

12/02/2014 10:45:15 AM Page 1

Year Fund

Purchase Order Register
Building 2014-2015

GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS

100 11/04/2014 GEORGE VILLA WALK IN COOLER REFERGERANT/HS2015 21 4,950.00

101 11/04/2014 VOSS ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO. LIGHT BULBS & BATTERIES2015 21 5,000.00

102 11/05/2014 A & A MECHANICAL, INC. INSTALL STORAGE TANK AT HS2015 21 6,500.00

103 11/05/2014 HOME DEPOT/GECF AC WINDOW UNITS FAVER AUD2015 21 2,995.00

104 11/11/2014 WEDEL DISTRIBUTION, INC. HVAC BATTERY/GUES2015 21 21.66

105 11/12/2014 HOME DEPOT/GECF ROOM HEATERS FOR FOGARTY2015 21 636.04

106 11/21/2014 A-1 RADIATOR SERVICE, INC. COIL REPAIRS2015 21 500.00

107 11/21/2014 BRANCH'S HEATING & AIR HVAC REPLACEMENT FOR FOG & JH2015 21 45,000.00

108 12/02/2014 LIGHTING, INC DISTRICT LIGHTING RETROFITTING2015 21 47,000.00

112,602.70Report Total : 

26



P.O. Number Date To Whom Issued Description Amount

12/02/2014 9:08:41 AM Page 1

Year Fund

Purchase Order Register
CHILD NUTRITION FUND 2014-2015

GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS

32 11/05/2014 RAYMOND TIDWELL MEAL REFUND/MOVED2015 22 20.00

33 11/11/2014 CARLA CUNNIFF MEAL REFUND/CHANGE IN STATUS2015 22 64.40

34 11/11/2014 AMBER CHAMBERS MEAL REFUND/CHANGE IN STATUS2015 22 8.10

92.50Report Total : 

27



DatePurOrder

12/02/2014 9:17:18 AM
Page 1

Detail Change Order Listing

Po Description / ClassificationTo Whom Issued / Detail Description

GEN FUND-FOR OP 2014-2015

As of 12/02/2014

BegPo 1
EndPo 728
Since 11/05/2014

125 07/01/2014 DJC HOLDINGS, LLC SUBSCRIPTION FOR NEWS2 YOU SP

ONE YEAR SUBSCRIPTION TO NEWS2 YOU FOR SPECIAL ED
CLASSROOM USE

621-1000-530-239-1050-000-110         -1.00

Total Purchase Order -1.00

149 07/01/2014 KATHY   BERTWELL EXPENSES FOR 2014-15/TRANSPORT

EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT FOR 2014-2015 018-2573-580-000-0000-000-070       -580.10

Total Purchase Order -580.10

276 07/23/2014 PATTERSON MEDICAL SUPPLY MEDICAL SUPPLIES/ATHLETICS

MEDICAL SUPPLIES FOR 2014-15 119-2132-616-800-0000-000-705     -2,934.84
119-2132-616-800-0000-000-705      2,909.94

Total Purchase Order -24.90

291 07/28/2014 AMERICAN LEGACY/SOCIAL STUDIES WEEK $150.00/A. PAUL/GUES

OK5 OK USA STUDIES WEEKLY 1607-1806 034-1000-648-100-1050-000-125         -8.50

SHIPPING 034-1000-648-100-1050-000-125        -13.48

LESS PAID BY TEACHER 034-1000-619-100-1050-000-125         21.98

Total Purchase Order 0.00

413 08/18/2014 PROSPERITY BANK $150.00/J.HODGE/HS

GYM FLOOR TAPE, AIR PUMP, BASKETBALL RACK,
BADMINTON RACKETS

PAID WITH CREDIT!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

034-1000-619-100-3300-000-705       -150.00

Total Purchase Order -150.00

569 09/17/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/J. FIDDLER/GUES

CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 034-1000-619-100-1050-000-125       -150.00
034-1000-619-100-1050-000-125        134.50

Total Purchase Order -15.50

570 09/17/2014 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC LIBRARY BOOKS/MICK/CENTRAL

BOOKS AS PER ATTACHED 057-2220-641-000-0000-000-130     -1,270.25
057-2220-641-000-0000-000-130      1,113.17

Total Purchase Order -157.08

585 09/23/2014 AMAZON/PROSPERERITY BANK INSTURCTIONAL BOOK/TITLE II/GU

WORDS THEIR WAY: WORD SORTS FOR WITHIN WORD
PATTERN SPELLERS (2ND EDITION)

515 - $15.95
GUES ACTIVITY THE REMAINING COST

515-1000-641-100-1050-000-125         -7.64

LESS PAID BY ACTIVITY FUND 515-2213-641-000-0000-000-125          7.64

Total Purchase Order 0.00

609 09/29/2014 CLAYTON R DRAKE MEALS PER DIEM FOR TULSA STATE

MEALS PER DIEM FOR TULSA STATE FAIR - 9/29/14
THROUGH 10/4/14

412-2213-580-311-8000-000-705       -180.00

Total Purchase Order -180.00

619 10/01/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/BELL/COTTERAL

SPEECH TEACHER-OFFICE SUPPLIES
WILL PICK UP
2 PRINTER INKS $22.00 TOTAL $44.00
2 JUMBO PAPER CLIPS $1.25 EACH TOTAL $2.50
1 DESK CALENDAR $4.00
2 WHITE OUT $1.00 TOTAL $2.00
1 SHARPIE TOTAL $8.00
1 FILE FOLDERS $5.00
1 THERMAL LAMINATING POUCHES $15.00

034-2152-619-000-0000-000-120        -84.50
034-2152-619-000-0000-000-120         67.18

28



DatePurOrder

12/02/2014 9:17:18 AM
Page 2

Detail Change Order Listing

Po Description / ClassificationTo Whom Issued / Detail Description

GEN FUND-FOR OP 2014-2015

As of 12/02/2014

BegPo 1
EndPo 728
Since 11/05/2014

619 10/01/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/BELL/COTTERAL
1 LIQUID HAND SOAP $4.00
2 PAPER TOWELS $1.00 TOTAL $2.00
1 SPOONS $1.26
5 CHILDREN'S BOOKS $8.00 TOTAL $40.00
4 CHILDREN'S BOOKS $5.56 TOTL $22.24

034-2152-619-000-0000-000-120        -65.50
034-2152-619-000-0000-000-120         69.94

Total Purchase Order -12.88

622 10/01/2014 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC LIBRARY BOOKS & CATALOGING/COT

BOOKS AND PROCESSING AS PER ATTACHED 052-2220-641-000-0000-000-120     -2,111.71
052-2220-641-000-0000-000-120      2,005.34

Total Purchase Order -106.37

623 10/01/2014 COUGHLAN COMPANIES, INC. LIBRARY BOOKS & PROCESSING/COT

BOOKS AND PROCESSING AS PER ATTACHED 052-2220-641-000-0000-000-120     -1,211.39
052-2220-641-000-0000-000-120      1,194.90

Total Purchase Order -16.49

634 10/06/2014 SUPER DUPER INC. SUPPLIES/SPEECH

HEAR BUILDER COLLECTION PROFESSIONAL EDITION
CD-ROM

044-2152-615-239-0000-000-050         -0.99

Total Purchase Order -0.99

638 10/07/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/E. MANN/FOGARTY

BEAN BAGS
MAGAZINE HOLDERS
SUPPLIES TO MAKE CHAIR SEATS
POSTER BOARD
CARD STOCK

034-2220-619-000-0000-000-110        -31.24
034-2220-619-000-0000-000-110         30.94

Total Purchase Order -0.30

647 10/08/2014 CUMMINGS SOUTHERN PLAINS, LTD BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES/REPAIRS

BLANKET FOR

BUS REPAIRS  $3000.00
BUS PARTS      $1000.00

000-2740-612-000-0000-000-070     -1,000.00
000-2740-612-000-0000-000-070      2,000.00

Total Purchase Order 1,000.00

648 10/09/2014 PRO-ED SUPPLIES/OT/SPECIAL ED

SHIPPING 044-2135-614-239-0000-000-050         14.00

Total Purchase Order 14.00

650 10/09/2014 MOORE NORMAN TECHNOLOGY PARAPROFESSIONAL TRAINING

REGISTRATION FOR SPECIAL EDUCATION
PARAPROFESSIONAL TRAINING NOV 4-6 2014

NOHEMY TAUTIMER
MELISSA COX

044-2213-860-239-1050-000-120       -264.00
044-2213-860-239-1050-000-120        132.00

REGISTRATION FOR

DEBORAH DEAN
TERRANCE LOCKETT

044-2213-860-239-1060-000-705       -264.00
044-2213-860-239-1060-000-705        132.00

Total Purchase Order -264.00

661 10/14/2014 CARMEN L WALTERS TRAVE REIMB/WALTERS/UVA

TRAVEL  REIMBURSEMENT - MEALS - BAGGAGE FEE-
GROUND TRAVEL - PARKING - UVA SUMMITT NOV. 16-17,
2014 - GLENDALE AZ

311-2573-580-271-0000-000-050       -300.00
311-2573-580-271-0000-000-050        234.11

Total Purchase Order -65.89

686 10/14/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/T. BENNETT/CENTRAL

FIRST AID SUPPLIES 034-1000-616-100-1360-000-130       -150.0029



DatePurOrder

12/02/2014 9:17:18 AM
Page 3

Detail Change Order Listing

Po Description / ClassificationTo Whom Issued / Detail Description

GEN FUND-FOR OP 2014-2015

As of 12/02/2014

BegPo 1
EndPo 728
Since 11/05/2014

686 10/14/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/T. BENNETT/CENTRAL
034-1000-616-100-1360-000-130        143.61

Total Purchase Order -6.39

694 10/22/2014 VWR FUNDING, INC. SUPPLIES/AP BIOLOGY/DEMENT/HS

HAZARD AND SHIPING CHARGES 106-1000-681-252-5000-000-705        128.24

Total Purchase Order 128.24

701 10/22/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/P. DAVIS/GUES

SUPPLIES AS PER ATTACED 034-2220-619-000-0000-000-125       -150.00
034-2220-619-000-0000-000-125        143.66

Total Purchase Order -6.34

713 10/28/2014 LESLEY ANNE COTTON MILEAGE REIMB/COTTON/CENTRAL

MILEAGE REIMBURESMENT - THE BEST CHILDREN'S BOOKS
AND POWERFULL ACTIVITIES, WEB TOOLS AND APPSTO
BUILD YOUR STUDENTS' LITERACYSKILLS (GRADES K-3) -
OKLA. CITY NOVEMBER 17, 2014

311-2213-580-271-0000-000-130        -46.68
311-2213-580-271-0000-000-130         46.48

Total Purchase Order -0.20

717 10/31/2014 THE RAILROAD YARD, INC. METAL/ FARM AND WELDING/VO-AG

METAL FOR SCHOOL FARM AND WELDING PRACTICE
3 INCH C PERLIN

412-1000-681-311-8000-000-705     -1,225.00
412-1000-681-311-8000-000-705      1,200.00

Total Purchase Order -25.00

721 10/31/2014 APPLE, INC. IPADS/CARL PERKINS/MOORE/HS

IPADS 421-1000-653-331-8400-000-705     -1,995.00
421-1000-653-331-8400-000-705      1,895.00

Total Purchase Order -100.00

Total Fund -571.19

30



31



32



33



34



35



 
GUTHRIE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                          D-34B 
                             PROPOSED 12-08-14 
           
 

 
Adoption Date: Proposed 12-08-14  Revision Date(s):                                                              Page 1 of 7 
 

EVALUATION AND STUDENT ACADEMIC GROWTH 
 
The district is committed to complying with all laws and Oklahoma State Department of Education (OSDE) 
regulations regarding teacher evaluation.  Accordingly, after full implementation of the state’s TLE system, all 
teachers and building level administrators will receive an annual performance rating comprised of a qualitative 
evaluation, a quantitative other academic measure and either a quantitative value added measure, student learning 
objective or student outcome objective.  Prior to full implementation of TLE, all certified employees are required to 
participate in the district’s pilot program regarding student academic growth. 
 
The district has separately adopted individual policies regarding the general evaluation process and other academic 
measures in addition to this policy regarding student academic growth.   
 
The board has made each of the decisions outlined in this policy in an attempt to ensure the efficient operation of the 
district while providing fairness and flexibility to employees.  The board expects that the administration will provide 
adequate training to all affected employees.  The Executive Director of Personnel will coordinate the district’s 
SLO/SOO program. 
 
Value Added Measures 
 
District teachers who receive a value added score from the OSDE are required to use that score as their student 
academic growth score for purposes of evaluation.   
 
Student Learning Objectives (SLO) and Student Outcome Objectives (SOO) 
 
Employees subject to this policy who do not receive a value added score from OSDE (“educators”) must create 
either a SLO or SOO to use as their student academic growth score for purposes of evaluation in accordance with 
this policy.  
 
Timeline / Required Monitoring and Meetings 
 
Educators must submit their SLO/SOO proposal annually on the district’s approved form before the date established 
by individual supervisors.  The supervisor will either approve the SLO/SOO within ten (10) school days of 
submission or will advise the educator of changes required to the plan.  Both the educator and the supervisor will 
initial the final document and each will maintain a copy of the SLO/SOO.   
 
The educator and his/her supervisor will meet at approximately the middle of the interval of instruction to check the 
progress of the SLO/SOO and make any necessary modifications to the plan.  Deviations from a previously 
approved plan will only be allowed at the discretion of the supervisor.  Employees who request a deviation must 
have a compelling reason, supported by documentation, for the modification.  Types of circumstances which might 
justify a deviation include students who do not attend the educator’s class for at least 85% of the interval of 
instruction or a teacher being on leave for more than 15% of the interval of instruction.  The supervisor’s decision 
regarding whether to grant a deviation is final. 
 
The educator and his/her supervisor will also meet at the conclusion of the instructional interval to reflect on the 
SLO/SOO and consider ways in which the educator was successful and ways in which adjustments and 
improvement for the upcoming school year would be beneficial.   
 
All meetings required by this policy may be conducted in conjunction with another meeting at the discretion of the 
supervisor.    

 
SLO/SOO Plan Development  

36



 
GUTHRIE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                          D-34B 
                             PROPOSED 12-08-14 
           
 

 
Adoption Date: Proposed 12-08-14  Revision Date(s):                                                              Page 2 of 7 
 

 
Because of the time involved in creating, reviewing and monitoring these plans, educators will be limited to one (1) 
SLO/SOO per year.  All educators must submit an individual SLO/SOO, although the board encourages educators to 
collaborate to write SLOs/SOOs which are similar within departments.  All SLO/SOO plans will be approved by the 
educator’s direct supervisor.  The supervisor has final authority regarding all aspects of the plan. 
 
SLOs/SOOs must meet each of the following guidelines: 

 
▪ Require rigorous but attainable student growth. 
 
▪ Demonstrate student academic growth impacted by the educator in order to provide actionable 

feedback. 
 
▪ Be developed based on training provided by or approved by OSDE. 
 
▪ Comply with the district’s quality checklist. 
 
▪ Include an interval of instruction which is either one (1) semester or one (1) school year, 

depending on the assessment chosen. 
 
▪ Focus on essential skills and course content rather than all state standards covered in the class 

(SLOs only). 
 
▪ Be implemented at the course level, if possible.  If a course level plan is not possible, the plan 

must be a class level plan and if a class level plan is not possible, be a tiered plan.   
 
▪ Answer the following questions: 
 

▪ What are the most important knowledge/skill(s) I want my students to attain by the end of 
the interval of instruction? 

 
▪ Where are my students now (at the beginning of instruction) with respect to the 

objective? 
 
▪ Based on what I know about my students, where do I expect them to be by the end of the 

interval of instruction? 
 
▪ How will they demonstrate their knowledge/skill(s) at the end of the interval of 

instruction? 
 
Data Collection and Storage 

 
All SLO/SOO plans must use appropriate baseline / trend data collected from either formal assessments, 
performance tasks graded with a rubric, portfolios, or cumulative projects.   This data will be stored at the 
site level.  The superintendent will annually provide a list of assessment data which is available for teachers 
to use when creating their plans. 

 
Scoring 
 

37



 
GUTHRIE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                          D-34B 
                             PROPOSED 12-08-14 
           
 

 
Adoption Date: Proposed 12-08-14  Revision Date(s):                                                              Page 3 of 7 
 

Educators are expected to score their plans and provide the results to their supervisor in advance of their 
summative evaluation conference.  Supervisors will review the scoring and may make any necessary 
adjustments.  The score will be based on the SLO scoring table. 

 
 

Quality Checklist – 
Student Learning Objectives 

 
 What are the most important 

knowledge and skills I want my 
student to attain by the end of 
the interval of instruction? 
 

Where are my students 
now (at the beginning of 
instruction) with respect to 
the objective? 
 

How will 
students 
demonstrate 
their 
knowledge and 
skills at the end 
of the interval 
of instruction? 
 

Based on what I know about 
my students, where do I 
expect them to be by the end 
of the interval of instruction? 
 

 Focus / Content 
 

Interval of 
Instruction 
 

Student 
Population 

Baseline / 
Trend Data 

Assessment(s) / 
Evidence 
 

Growth 
Targets 
 

Rationale for 
Targets 

Required Identifies 
relevant, 
available 
standards  
(state, 
national, or 
professional) 
 
Clarifies the 
content that 
the SLO will 
cover 
 

Matches the 
length of 
the course 
(e.g. 
semester or 
full year) 
 

Identifies 
students 
included in 
the SLO 
 
Identifies 
contextual 
factors that 
may affect 
individual 
student 
growth  
 

Identifies 
sources of 
information 
 
Describes 
skills and 
knowledge 
of student 
population 
 

Identifies 
assessment(s) 
or evidence 
aligned to the 
course content 
of the SLO 
 
Describes 
assessment(s) 
or evidence 
that will be 
used to 
measure 
student growth  
 

Ensures all 
students in 
the SLO 
have a 
rigorous and 
attainable 
growth 
target 
 

Explains how 
the growth 
target was 
developed 
 
Explains why 
the growth 
target is 
appropriate 
for the 
student 
population 
 

Preferred Describes how 
SLO content 
aligns with 
relevant, 
available 
standards (state, 
national, or 
professional) 
 
Specifies how 
the SLO will 
address the most 
important course 
content 
 

NA Describes 
the student 
population 
as a whole 
 
Describes 
contextual 
factors that 
may affect 
individual 
student 
growth 
 

Draws on 
trend data, 
if available 
 
 

Identifies 
assessment(s) 
or evidence 
that have been 
reviewed by 
content experts 
 

Identifies 
baseline or 
pre-
assessment 
data to 
determine 
appropriate 
growth  
 

Incorporates 
a variety of 
data sources 
that includes 
trend data in 
setting 
growth 
targets 
 

 
 
 

38



 
GUTHRIE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                          D-34B 
                             PROPOSED 12-08-14 
           
 

 
Adoption Date: Proposed 12-08-14  Revision Date(s):                                                              Page 4 of 7 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Quality Checklist – Student Outcome Objectives 
 

 What are the most important 
knowledge and skills I want my 
student to attain by the end of the 
interval of instruction? 
 

Where are my students now (at 
the beginning of instruction) 
with respect to the objective? 
 

How will 
students 
demonstrate 
their knowledge 
and skills at the 
end of the 
interval of 
instruction? 
 

Based on what I know about 
my students, where do I expect 
them to be by the end of the 
interval of instruction? 
 

 Focus / Content 
 

Interval of 
Instruction 

Student 
Population 

Baseline / 
Trend Data 

Assessment(s) / 
Evidence 
 

Growth 
Targets 

Rationale for 
Targets 

Required Identifies 
relevant, 
available 
standards  
(state, 
national, or 
professional) 
 
Clarifies the 
focus area of 
the SOO 
 

Matches the 
length of the 
teaching 
assignment 
(e.g. 
semester or 
full year) 
 

Identifies 
students 
included in 
the SOO 
 
Explains 
why the 
student 
population 
was selected 
 
Identifies 
contextual 
factors that 
may affect 
individual 
student 
growth 
 

Identifies 
sources of 
information 
 
Describes skills, 
knowledge or 
characteristics 
of student 
population 
 

Identifies 
assessment(s) or 
evidence aligned 
to the focus area 
of the SOO 
 
Describes 
assessment(s) or 
evidence that 
will be used to 
measure student 
growth  
 

Ensures all 
students in 
the SOO 
have a 
rigorous and 
attainable 
growth target 
 

Explains how 
the growth 
target was 
developed 
 
Explains why 
the growth 
target is 
appropriate 
for the student 
population 
 

Preferred Describes how 
SOO focus area 
aligns with 
available state 
standards or 
national 
organization 
expectations 
 
Specifies how the 
SOO address 
important 
outcomes  

NA Describes 
the student 
population 
as a whole 
 
Describes 
contextual 
factors that 
may affect 
individual 
student 
growth 
 

Draws on trend 
data, if available 
 
 

Identifies 
assessment(s) or 
evidence that 
have been 
reviewed, 
endorsed or 
informed by 
content experts 
(state, national 
or professional 
organizations) 
 

Identifies 
baseline data 
to determine 
appropriate 
growth  
 

Incorporates a 
variety of data 
sources that 
includes trend 
data in setting 
growth targets 
 

39



 
GUTHRIE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                          D-34B 
                             PROPOSED 12-08-14 
           
 

 
Adoption Date: Proposed 12-08-14  Revision Date(s):                                                              Page 5 of 7 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Employee Proposal – 
Student Learning Objectives / Student Outcome Objectives  

 
Name:              
School Year:       Proposal Date:      
Certification No.:             
Grade/Subject:             
              
Proposed SLO/SOO:            
 
 
1. What are the most important knowledge and skills I want my students to attain by the end of the 

interval of instruction? 
 

A. Focus/Content 
  
 What are the standards, skills, outcomes or content that will be the focus of this SLO/SOO? 
             
             

 
B. Interval of Instruction  

         to         
 
 
2. Where are my students now (at the beginning of instruction) with respect to the objective? 
 

A. Student population 
  
 Which students will be included in this SLO/SOO?   
             
 
 What student characteristics might affect this SLO/SOO? 

              
 

B. Baseline / Trend Data 
 

What does your available student data tell you about the skills, characteristics and knowledge of 
the SLO/SOO student population? 

             
             

 
3. How will students demonstrate their knowledge and skills at the end of the interval of instruction? 

40



 
GUTHRIE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                          D-34B 
                             PROPOSED 12-08-14 
           
 

 
Adoption Date: Proposed 12-08-14  Revision Date(s):                                                              Page 6 of 7 
 

 
A. Assessment Data 
 
 What assessment(s) or evidence will be used to show student growth?   
             

 
Why did you select this/these assessment(s)? 

             
             

 
4. Based on what I know about my students, where do I expect them to be by the end of the interval of 

instruction? 
 

A. Growth Target(s) 
 

What amount of growth is expected for all students to demonstrate during the interval of 
instruction? 

             
 

B.  Rationale for Growth Target(s) 
 

What are the growth target(s) appropriate for each student or groups of students, as determined 
from student characteristics and baseline or trend data? 

             
             

 
Scoring Rubric 

 
SLO/SOO  

Score 
Percentage of students who  

met or exceeded growth target 
5.0 90 - 100 
4.5 85 - 89 
4.0 80 - 84 
3.5 75 - 79 
3.0 70 - 74 
2.5 65 - 69 
2.0 60 - 64 
1.5 55 - 59 
1.0 54 or less 

 
              
Employee Signature       Date  
 
I have reviewed and approved this plan: 
 
              
Supervisor Signature       Date  
 

To be completed after the interval of instruction 
 when all data has been collected and calculated 

 

41



 
GUTHRIE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                          D-34B 
                             PROPOSED 12-08-14 
           
 

 
Adoption Date: Proposed 12-08-14  Revision Date(s):                                                              Page 7 of 7 
 

Earned SLO/SOO Score:           
 
Evidence / Comments:            

          
          
 

              
Employee Signature       Date  
 
              
Supervisor Signature  & Certificate Number    Date  

42



Board of Education Personnel Reports
Employment Request

Replacing
Hrs Per 

Day
Pay 

Grade
First 

Work DayTeaching AssignmentSiteName

Classification Certified

Rambo, Jacquelyn Junior High English 8th Grade 11/10/14 6 Heather Wilson

Replacing
Hrs Per 

Day
Pay 

Grade
First 

Work DayTeaching AssignmentSiteName

Classification Support

Marsh, Whitney Fogarty Sp Ed Paraprofessional 11/17/14 3 7.5 Kristen Hooper

Peck, Christine Transportation Route Driver 12/01/14 13 6 Kelley Sharp
Trice, Tori High School Registrar 12/01/14 7 7.5 Angela Barton

Villanueva, Tricia Transportation Sp Needs Bus Monitor 11/24/14 2 6 New Position

FMLA Request
Support: 2

Certified: 1

Separation of Employment
Classification Certified

Name Site Teaching Assignment Reason for Separation Effective Date
Gamble, Kayla High School Severe Profound HS 12/19/2014Resigning
Reding, Shelli Junior High Secondary Sp Ed Mild/Mod 12/19/2014Resigning
Tarter, Clay Junior High Health 11/21/2014Resigning

Classification Support

Name Site Teaching Assignment Reason for Separation Effective Date
Green, Steven Cotteral Custodian 11/21/2014Resigning
Sharp, Kelley Transportation Route Driver 11/21/2014Resigning

Transfer of Position Report

Classification Certified

Name Transfered  From Transfered To Replacing Tran sfer Date
Hooper, Kristen Sp Ed Para Fogarty Sp Ed Teacher JH Brenda Noe 11/10/2014

12/3/2014

43



44



45



46



47



                                                      Guthrie Public Schools 
                                                   Property Meeting Minutes 
                                                            December 1, 2014 
                                                                5:00 p.m. 
 
 
Members present:  Dr. Mike Simpson, Dennis Schulz, Jerry Gammill, and Tom Holtz. 
  
Gail Davis attended in the absence of Member Jennifer Bennett-Johnson.  Member Terry 
Pennington was, also, absent. 
 
Mr. Gammill spoke on the following items: 
 
 Expenditure Reports: 

- Summarized the expenses for November 
- Outlined new Purchase Orders   

 
 
 Completed Projects: 

- 162 Work Orders in November 
       - High School Gym seating replacement 
       - Squires Field new gate and fence 
       - Change over from air conditioning to heat  
       - 5 Package units replaced at Fogarty 
       - Jr. High Package unit replacement in Auditorium and 1 classroom   
  
  
 Projects in Progress:  

- Currently have 144 work orders from November  
- GUES air control valves near completion  
- High School FFA:  1) New cabinet doors completed.  Waiting for installation 
  by Contractor 
 2) New countertops completed.  Waiting for installation by 
   volunteer parents 
 3) New window blinds 50% completed 
 4) Shop insulation: obtaining quotes  
- High School Outdoor Classroom:  Delivery 12-09-14 
- Cotteral Gym heat/air unit replacement 
- High School ADA Playground 
- Surplus items listed for sale on auction site 
- OG&E Energy Efficiency Program to begin second week in December 

 
  
  

48



 
 

Guthrie Public Schools 
Finance Committee Meeting 

December 2, 2014 
4:00 P.M. 

 
 

In Attendance:  Dr. Mike Simpson, Dennis Schulz, Carmen Walters, Doug Ogle, Janna Pierson, 
Gail Davis, and Vicki Biggs 
 
Member Absent:  Sharon Watts 
 
Mr. Schulz opened the meeting by informing the committee the first pages were routine 
financial reports and if they had questions to please call or e-mail him. 
 
Mr. Schulz discussed the following: 
 
 Renewal of Barlow Contract 
  There will be no increase in cost and Mr. Bill Hodges will remain the negotiator. 
 
 Budget FAQ 
  This will be added to the website. 
 

 
 

 

49



Guthrie Public Schools 

Curriculum Committee Minutes 

December 2, 2014 

5:00 p.m. 

 

In attendance: Dr. Mike Simpson, Carmen Walters, Doug Ogle, Eldona Woodruff, Travis Sallee, 

Janna Pierson, Gail Davis and Sheryl Miles. 

Discussion Items: 

Ms. Walters 

 Update on 90 Day Plans 

 Updates being made for the 2nd semester  

 Will be going over these additions to the 90 Day Plans at the Mid-Year UVA Retreat in 

January 

Additional Textbook Needs 

Mr. Ogle 

 Teacher Evaluation 

 50% is Qualitative – Score from  Principal Observations/Evaluations 

 50% is Quantitative – Teacher Growth of Students 

o 35% of Quantitative is VAM, SLO or SOO 

 VAM (Value Added Measure) Tested subjects in Reading and Math 4th – 

8th, High School EOI Alg I, Alg II, Geometry, Eng III 

 SLO/SOO (Student Learning Objectives/Student Outcome Objectives) is 

for any other staff that did not meet the VAM requirement 

o 15% of Quantitative is OAM 

 OAM (Other Academic Measures) 

 Any additional alternative instrument (Report Card Factors such as 

Attendance Rate) 

  

 

  

50




